>

m O O @

m

Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
February 1, 2019 12:00 p.m. CST

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 26, 2018
Financial Report as of December 31, 2018
Old Business
1) Contestant Application Form
New Business
1) Request for MMA Event by Legacy Fighting Alliance - April 26, 2019 (Sioux Falls)
2) Request for Boxing Event by Red Weasel Productions - May 11, 2019
(Spearfish)
3) Request for MMA Event by Knockout Events — June 1, 2019 (Huron)
Other Business
Announcements

Next Meeting: April 26, 2019 (Sioux Falls)

Adjourn



Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION

The South Dakota Athletic Commission will hold a meeting on Friday, February 1, 2019,
beginning at 12:00 p.m. (CST). The meeting will be held via teleconference.

Individuals who wish to participate in the meeting via teleconference should contact the
Commission’s office at SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com or 605.224.1721 to obtain dial-in
information.

Questions about the meeting may be directed to Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary, at
605.224.1721 or SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com.




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
October 26, 2018 11:00 a.m. CDT

Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 11:01 am. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was present.

Members Present via Telephone: Lee Lohff, Mike Kilmer, Richard Little, Margaret Gillespie and Verle
Valentine

Members Absent: none

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary; Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel, Lisa Harsma, administrative assistant, and Bruce Hoyer

Kilmer made a motion to approve the agenda. Little :
roll call. Lohff, Kilmer, Little, Gillespie and Valentin

conded the motion. The Commission voted by
,oted aye. MOTION PASSED.

ommission with suggestions
directed Stalley to work with Hoyer to

Lohff asked for any public comments. Bruce Hoyer addre
regarding scoring for mixed martial artsrevents. The Comm
gather more information on the areas discussed.

d th

Kilmer made a motion to approve the August 17, 2018 11:00 am m
the motion. The Commissi
MOTION PASSED.

ing minutes. Valentine seconded
d by roll call: Lohff, Kilmer, Little, G:’!!é'spie and Valentine voted aye.

Kilmer made a motion to approve th August 17, 2018 3:00 pm meeting minutes. Valentine seconded
the motion. The Commission voted | ll. Lohff, Kilmer and Valentine voted aye. Gillespie and
Little abstained. MOTION PASSED

Kilmer made a motion to approve the September 30, 2018 financial report. Gillespie seconded the
motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff, Kllmer Little, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye.
MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on MMA Event 2018-006, MMA Event 2018-007, MMA
Event 2018-008, and MMA Event 2018-009.

Stalley provided the Commission with additional information on the event fee structures of other states.
The Commission determined no further review on the issue was needed at this time.

Gillespie made a motion to move into executive session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for purposes of
consulting with legal counsel on proposed or pending litigation at 11:34 am. Kilmer seconded the
motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff, Kilmer, Little, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff declared the Commission our of executive session at 11:42 am.



Kilmer made a motion to authorize the executive secretary to submit bad debts of the Commission to
the State Obligation and Recovery Center pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department of Labor and Regulation and the State Obligation and Recovery Center. Little seconded the
motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff, Kilmer, Little and Valentine voted aye. Gillespie was
absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to remove the medical information section and notary requirement from the
contestant license application. Little seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff,
Kilmer, Little and Valentine voted aye. Gillespie was absent. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission asked Stalley and Valentine to work on updates tg“fﬁle:pre and post-fight physical form
for consideration at a future meeting. ‘

Little made a motion to approve the application of South D cota U oxing to be recognized as an
exempt amateur organization in 2019 on the condition that South Dakota USA Boxing report all results
and injuries to the Commission within 30 days after each event. Valentine seconded the motion. Lohff,
Little and Valentine voted aye. Kilmer abstained. Gillespie was absent. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to select Kilmer as chairman, Lohff as vice chairman, and Litt‘f\e,_'s secretary as
Commission officers. Valentine seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff, Kilmer,
Little and Valentine voted aye. Gillespi sent. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to adopt the 2019 meeting sc
5, 2019, August 16, 2019 and October 25, 2019, ;
roll call. Lohff, Kilmer, Little and Valentine voted aye. Gil :

dule for the Commission as January 18, 2019, April
d the motion. The Commission voted by
was absent. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to adjourn. Little seconded th
Kilmer, Little and Valentine voted aye. Gillespie was

otion. The Commission voted by roll call. Lohff,
nt. MOTION PASSED.

Richard Little, Secretary




9eT

"IV

ONNE NOISSIWWOD ONIXOH
NOILATEOSHA WALNID

xxy U0 PG 66L'GST 6E0T TVLOL LINN LIDANY

+x ¥0 PGS 66L°GST 6E£0T €059 TYIOL ILINA SUN€/dHOD
¥ ¥d FS°66L°GST L88 €059 TYIOL EDUNOS/ANYIWOD
¥ad $S°66L°GST 0000PTT L880006E0T €069
go/¥a FAONYVIYE ILNNODOY WHINID ANYROD
NOISSIHWOD DILATHIV VIONYAQ HINOS 6£0T :IINA L¥9dndg
NOIIVINDAY 3 JOaYI 01 I RONIOY
810Z/1€/21T :d40 S¥Y
SEONYIVE dIINTD HSVYD
YIOMYA HINOS J0 HAIVILS 19609 1Y



62

XAREY
RRKE
xxx

EX 3

*x

govd

90°€08°S2Z
90°€08’S¢Z
90°€08‘S2C
9€°2¥8'T
9g° 28’1
9€°2¥8'1T
0.°096°€?C
0L 096°€2
00°00T
00°0SL’T
007001
007002
oo-sze’e
0L°S8V'6T

ILYA-0L-¥YEX

00"
00"
00°
00°
00
00°
00~
00
00"
00"’
00"
00"
00°
00"

6€0T 'LINQ d

€099 *dHROD

L880006E0T SHLND

AONIATE YIHLO 6% Bhnere) -4

IONFATE DNILYIIAIONON 0Z6v - LODVY

SHNNIATE DNILVIHIONON Sv0026¥ €099 L8B0006EQT
SHAL ¥ SLIWYEd ‘SISNIDIT 44 SLOOY

(TYLNIANYIAOD~-NON) SEII 3 ‘SIWNd ‘DIT YEHILO 662V - LODY
38 NOILWAXH dAALYWY L80662Y €089 L880006E0T
H3E NOILWNLSIOHY (aNODIAS v80662CF €099 L880006€E0T
HEJ NOILWYLSIORY TINAATH €80662F €099 L880006E0T
34 NOIIWYISIOEY ddant 280662F €069 L880006€0T
34 LSIOME LNVISILNOD 18066ZF €069 L880006EOT
J3d LNIAH 080662y £0S9 L8B0006GEODT

SQYVYOH DNISNEDIT 3 TUNOISSHAOHWd HWUYN ANVIHOD
€069 ON ANVJHOD
HILNOW LNI¥END NOILAI¥DSHA LNAODOY dHOD WHLNID

NOISSIHHOD DILIATHIV VLOMVA HLNOS 6€0T LINO IIEDUOH
NOILYINOAY ¥ ¥0ody1 0T AONADY

810Z/TE/ET :ONICGNE dOI¥Id HOI
LINGQ 1¥9008 A€ XUYWHAS FONEATY

YIONVYJ HLAOS 40 HIVLIS 810Z/62/2T TdgZZove



0'0 -8€°GZ¥’1 ¥8°60£’92 BI'ELE’'T

0°0 ~G6 EGL'6 IV°6S6°€T 8T €LE’T

0°8L LS°8ZE’8 EV-0SE’‘2 00°0

8°L8 8V 596 ¢S pel 00°0

0°0 -62°96E£°2T TL 10612 BT ELE'T

9°9% T8'9L9°T 8T E26°1 000

S°18 S9°00Z°1T GE'ELS 00°0

PoLL g6 LeT'L 80°LLO’Z 00°0

0°0 -8E°GZY'T v8°60€°92 8T ELE'T

8°L8 8V 596 CS PET 00°0

0°0 -SZ2°96€£°2T TL' 10612 81 ELE'T

99y 28°9L9°1 B1'€26°T 00°0

G'18 $9°002°1 SE'ELT 00°0

¥ LL 26 LZT L 80°LL0"2 00°0

TAY ATEVIIVAY TLVA-OL~-¥VYHX ATHLNOR

LOd LEDANG SHINLIANIIXE
-8€°Sev’1 ¥8°60€°9¢
-8E"S2¥’1 ¥8°60E'9¢2

S 66L°SST -8£°62v’1 ¥8°60€'9Z

HONV'IVH SNOILVI¥NdO¥ddvy SINLIANIAXE
HSYD ATETIIVAY ALYA-OL-IY¥HA

8102/62/21 HIvd

Fodda

ATHINOW

PGS 081T°¢€E
vS°081°€E
00°0

00°0
S’ 0BT EE
00°0
0070
0070

VS 08T EE

00°0
7S 0BT EE
00°0
00°0
00°0

HALYA-OL~-UYEX
SHONTIEHNONH

PGS 08T €EE
Y5 08T EE

¥S 081 €EE

SHONWMEHNONT
HILYJ-OL-UYHA

T
%6°6¥

8102/1€/21

0070 00°590°8¢ LOL I-£059 ANY4ARWOD

00°0 00°98€°LY STYLOLENS HO

00°0 00°6L9°0T STVILOLENS Sd

00°0 00°001°1 STYIVH ? SEI'IAANS  000S0ZS
00°0 00°989°2y SOAS TYNIDYIINOD 000V02S
00°0 00°009'€ THAYMI 000€02S
00°0 00'FLY T SLIJENTE AFXOTAWE 000Z0TS
00°0 00°g02’6 SEIYYIYS HIXOIAWE 000IO0IS

SQYVod DNISNIDIT ¥ ‘IYNOISSHIOYd I-£€059 ANWAHWOD

-ANVAROD X8 ILNONYHIH

00°0 00°690°86 STVIOL
00°0 00°00T'T STILYW 3 SHITIANS S02S
00°0 00-989°2¥ SOAS TUNLOVHINOD y02S
00°'0 00°009°€ TEAVYL £02S
00°0 00" bLY'T SLIAANIE HIXOTAWH Z01s
00°0 00°502’6 SHIYYIVS HEXOTAWH 1018
ALYA-OL-HYaXR azLASandg TANLIANFAXT
SINFHI IHHWOD INQOWY J0 IDHELE0
IQRIEDANE TYLOL
000 00°0 00°590°8% I0L dROD TIY
00°0 00°0 00°590°8¢ LOL QILEsANg
00°0 00°0 00°690°8¢ I-£069
SINSWLINROD SYAISNIL NOIIVI¥ddoddday
HIVA-OL-¥YVIA NOILVINdOYddY TYNISIHO Fitlels]
NOISSIWWOD JILIFTHIV VIOMYd HINOS HWYN MILNID

‘DONINIVWERY SAVYd Xv¥d
-ONINIVRAY 9VHA Xd

6€0T LINN 1A5AN"
+d0 SY

SANNd FTETIIVAVY

1949C0ZVeE



2¢9¢

PSS ¥Y
XXX

wxy

%%

x¥

govd

TE"L6E’
TE°L6E’

TE"L6E’

88°9v0°

Ly L8

LYy LB
CSPET

vO°LY
0S°6€
86 LY

TL 106’

SZ2° €9
6T 98T
#0968

€2°960°
81 €26

00'8LZ
00°9%
08°08%

8€°80T'
£V 0SE’

SE'ELT

8T’
10°1T
S9°TL
12° 8¢
0€° 29T

80°LLO'
00" 0%V’

80°LES

9¢
9¢

9¢

¥e

1e

Tz
T

T
4

4
T

ALVA-0L-¥YVYIX

8T ESLE'T
BT ELE’'T

8T E€LE'T

8I'ELE’T
00"

00"
00°

00"
00°
00’
81 ELE’'T

00"
LET09T
00~
18°212'1
00"’

00~
00"
00°
00°

00
00°

00"
00°
00’
00"
00"
00’

00~
00"

HILNOW LNIWENO

6£0T -LINN d
L880006E0T YIINID

SqQUVod ONISNIDIT % TUNOISSHIOWd €069 *dROD

SHSNAdXET ONILYIAJO Zs SLOOY

¥l 40 QLOENON/dXHT JONON 8228 + LOOY

I9andg NON- LOO SNYYL d3do 0008225 €099 L880006E0T
STYINALYW 3 SAITA4ANS S02s - LIOY

dFO¥Ls0od 006€4902S €099 L8BO006EOT

ALYLS-ONILNIHA 00TESOCS €099 4880006€£0T

SHIT4ANs HDIAJ0 08205028 €069 L88B0006E0T

SADIANES TYNLOYHINOD vocs *LI0Y

HOTAMES TYNALOWHLNOD YWHHLO 0096¥025 €099 LBBOO06EOT
SOAYMS SNOILVOINOWWODHTHL 00ESP0CS €059 L880006€0T
STADIANES 'TVILINED 0002v0Zs €099 L880006EOT
LNYLTIOASNOD INAWIOYNYW 0060¥02S8 €059 LB880006E0T
THAYEL €02s +LOJOY

LS-NI/STYHEN FTEYXYL-NON 00STEQCS €089 L880006€0T
HIYLS-NI/STVER FTEYXYL 00PTEQZS €089 L880006E0T
HLYLS-NI/ONISA0T 000TE0CS €069 L880006E0T

FI¥/H ("IS-NI) ATI¥d-0OINY 00E0€E0ZS €£0§9 L8BO006EOT
SHOTIAYES TUYNOSYIAZ 18 *LOOY

SLIJUNIE FIXOTIWI ¢oTs +LOOY

NOILVSNIJHOD LNIRAOTIWANO 006020TS €059 L88B0006EOT
NOILVSNAJHOO S, dENHOM 0080201¢ €069 L880006£0T
AYVYHS ¥H~ "SNI HAIT/HITIVAH 0090C0TS €£099 L880006€E0T
JUVHS d3-INAEWAIILAY 00202018 €059 L880006EQT

FYYHS S YIXOTIWNI~ISYO 00T020TS €089 L880006£0T
SHINYIVS HIXOTARWI 1018 +LOOY

SHAI S¥dW WHWOD ¥ quvod" 00€0TOTS €099 L880006E£0T
SHOUM 3 TUS dWd L-4 00TOIOTS €089 L880006E£0T

SAQ¥VYOd DNISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHEIOWd AWYN ANYJHOD
€059 ON ANVJHOD

NOILITIY¥OSHA LNAODDY dHOD YALNID
NOISSIWWOD DILIATHIY dS 06€0T G~YH.INIO
NOISSIRWOD DILATHLVY VIONYQ HINOS 6£0T &LINAN LIADANG
NOILVINDHNY 3 YOHv'L 0T XONIDY

8T02/TIE/2T :ONIANE QOI¥Hd 404l
LING LADAO8 X9 LH0dTd IDALFO-90S/LOI0E0 XTHINOW
YLOMVYJ HLNOS J0 HLVYLS 810Z/62/21 TASTZOVH



Boxer/Kickboxer/Mixed Martial Artist Registration Application

Instructions:

1) A completed Application and $50 fee must be submitted with application. (Cash or check only)

2) Acceptable photo identification must accompany the Application.

3) A Completed Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of the Risk and Indemnity Agreement
and Consent to Medical Treatment by the Applicant must be submitted with the Application.

4) Verification of a physical within the previous12 months from a licensed physician must be
submitted with application.

5) Verification of a dilated eye exam within the previous 12 months from a licensed optometrist or
ophthalmologist must be submitted with application.

6) Proof the applicant has been tested in the previous 6 months and is negative for HIV, Hepatitis B
and Hepatitis C must be submitted with application.

7) Verification of a Federal Identification Number.

Legal Name Professional/Stage Name

Address City State Zip Code
Telephone Number Date of Birth Social Security Number Federal ID Number
Height Weight Weight/Division

Eye Color Hair Color Distinguishing Marks

Name of Emergency Contact Telephone Number of Emergency Contact

Please provide answers to the following questions. If indicated, please provide the appropriate follow up information
or documentation.

1. Are you currently licensed or registered to compete in any other jurisdictions (state or tribal)?
oYes oNo

If yes, list state(s) and/or jurisdiction(s)

2. Have you ever been denied a license or registration to compete by any other jurisdiction (state or tribal)?
oYes oNo

If yes, list state(s) and/or jurisdiction(s)

3. Do you have any type of medical insurance?
oYes ©oNo

If yes, please provide the Carrier name and telephone number




Name of Manager Name of Trainer Name of Club where you train

Overall Record as a Professional Overall Record as an Amateur

Date of Last Fight Location of Last Fight Result of Last Fight

Medical and information Release Authorization

Iauthorize the South Dakota Athletic Commission to release any medical information or other personal information
maintained by the South Dakota Athletic Commission as a condition of my registration as a boxer, kickboxer, or
mixed martial artists, or any medical or personal information acquired as result of competing in a boxing, kickboxing
or mixed martial arts competition overseen by the South Dakota Athletic Commission to other state licensing
bodies, insurance companies providing insurance coverage for a boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts
competition overseen by the South Dakota Athletic Commission, law enforcement entities, or a physician assigned
to provide medical services at a boxing, kickboxing or mixed martial arts competition overseen by the South Dakota
Athletic Commission.

I agree that a copy of this authorization shall be as valid as an original. | further agree that this authorization is valid
for a period of one year from the date of my signature on this document.

Name of Applicant (Please Print) Applicant's Signature Date

BY MY SIGNATURE BELOW, | VERIFY, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT | AM THE PERSON
COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION AND THAT ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS TRUE AND
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND THAT FALSE OR INCORRECT INFORMATION,
OMMISSIONS, INACCURACIES OR FAILURES TO MAKE FULL DISCLOSURE MAY RESULT IN THE
CANCELLATION OR DENIAL OF A REGISTRATION ISSUED PURSUANT TO THIS APPLICATION AND
MAY BE SUBJECT TO CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS. FURTHERMORE, | ACKNOWLEDGE
THAT | HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THAT | AM RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SDCL
CHAPTER 42-12 AND ARSD ARTICLE 20:81 IN THE ROLE(S) | AM SEEKING REGISTRATION FOR
AND AM AWARE OF ALL SAID RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY
ALL SAID RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS. | FURTHER AGREE TO HOLD THE SOUTH
DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION HARMLESS FOR ANY INJURY OR DEATH THAT MAY OCCUR AS
A RESULT OF PARTICIPATING IN ANY COMPETITION.

Signature of Applicant Date
Commission Use Only Fee Physical
Eye Exam Blood Results

Waiver Federal ID




RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF THE RISK AND
INDEMNITY AGREEMENT AND CONSENT TO MEDICAL TREATMENT

By my signature below, I acknowledge that I am aware of, appreciate the character of, and
voluntarily assume the risks involved in participating in

By my signature below, on behalf of myself, my heirs, next of kin, successors in interest, assigns,
personal representatives, and agents, I hereby:

1. Waive any claim or cause of action against and release from liability the State of
South Dakota, its officers, employees, and agents for any liability for injuries to my person or
property resulting from my participation in the activity listed above;

2. Agree to indemnify and hold harmless the State of South Dakota, its officers,
employees, and agents for any claims, causes of action, or liability to any other person arising
from my participation in the activity listed above; and

3. Consent to receive any medical treatment deemed advisable during my participation in
the activity listed above.

I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF THE
RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT AND CONSENT TO MEDICAL TREATMENT,
FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP
SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND
VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE, OR GUARANTEE
BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND
UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT
ALLOWED BY LAW.

Name Date of Birth

Address

Signature

Date




